



OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

FEBRUARY 14, 2022, 3:15 P.M.

Committee Members Present:

Committee Chair Troy Warner, Committee Vice
Chair Eli Wax, Lori Hamann, Canneth Lee

Others Present:

Dawn Jones, Victoria Trujillo, Bob Palmer, Karen L.
White*

Agenda:

Bill No. 22-11 — Resolution in Support of Academic
Freedom

Adjournment

Members marked with an asterisk (*) are present digitally

Please note the attached link for the meeting recording:

<https://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/browse.aspx?dbid=0&mediaid=351095>

Commented [LA1]: Please confirm attendance list format and if titles should be added to general members (Hamann and Lee).

Commented [LA2]: Please confirm Karen L. White should be added under 'Others Present' as she was in the meeting, although not in the template provided.

Commented [LA3]: Please add asterisks as required as it is unclear if anyone joined digitally, other than Karen L. White

Commented [LA4]: Please add recording link.

Committee Chair Troy Warner called to order the Community Relations Committee meeting at 3:19 p.m.

Bill No. 22-11- Resolution in Support of Academic Freedom

Committee Member Hamann advised that Bill No. 22-11 was based on conversations with the Council and outside supporters. A request was made to table the bill until February 28, 2022, to seek additional Council member support.

Committee Member Wax motioned to table Bill No. 22-11 until the February 28, 2022, meeting, which was seconded by Committee Member Hamann and carried by a vote of four (4) ayes.

Committee Chair Warner – <i>Aye</i>	Committee Member Lee – <i>Aye</i>
Committee Member Wax – <i>Aye</i>	Committee Member Hamann – <i>Aye</i>

Organizational Meeting

Committee Chair Warner advised of a potential organizational meeting on February 23 or 24, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

With no further business, Committee Chair Warner adjourned the Community Relations meeting at 3:21 p.m.



Respectfully Submitted,

Troy Warner, Committee Chair

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible

EXCELLENCE | ACCOUNTABILITY | INNOVATION | INCLUSION | EMPOWERMENT

455 County-City Building | 227 W. Jefferson Blvd | South Bend, Indiana 46601 | p 574.235.9221 | f 574.235.9173 | TTD: 574.235.5567 | www.southbendin.gov